



ILLOWA Chapter of INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

Thomas Ayers
President

Bob Buck
Vice –President

Joe Kuhlenbeck
Secretary

Bill Latting
Treasurer

Minutes of July 2017 Jumer's- Rock Island, IL

Call to order: 12:03 by Bob Buck, Vice President

Officers Present: Bob Buck, Vice President, Bill Latting – Treasurer, Joe Kuhlenbeck – Secretary

Members Present: Awaiting Sign in Sheet

Secretary Report: June minutes submitted by Joe Kuhlenbeck, motion to approve by Ray Nees and seconded by Autumn Rohwer; none opposed.

Treasurer's Report: Financial Report submitted by Bill Latting, motion to approve by Steve Moeller and seconded by Drake Daley; none opposed.

Education Committee Report: Our monthly presenters are setup for a couple of months. Any ideas for future code corner topics would be great and ideas for our fall commercial training would help.

Business Meeting:

- Introduction of members and guests.
- **Bob Buck-**
 - Call for help from volunteers for help with the Steakfry. If you would like to bring something to share that would be great.
 - Shared an example of a local company using a type II handrail for deck railing. It is 5/16" too large but it is being accepted in Scott Co. Just wanted to let other jurisdictions aware of the product and his interpretation.
- **MEC –**
 - Reminder of storm repairs and emergency re-connects, please try and continue to communicate with MEC if repairs other than damaged parts are being completed. i.e. new services or panels beyond the scope of the emergency repair.
- **ICCA - Greg Thorpe**
 - No Update
- **IABO –**
 - Ray Nees – Eldridge will have its first reading of the 2015 i-codes read on Aug 7th, 2017. They will adopt the same amendments as other Iowa jurisdictions.
- **QCBR –**
 - Wed August 2nd is their sponsored River Bandits Game. Free tickets are available at the QCBR office if you are interested. QCBR is also sponsoring an event at River Music Experience in Davenport, please come out if you would enjoy the free show.
- **ICC – Tim Schultz**

- Iccsafe.org has launched its new education section of the website. It will hopefully be easier to navigate to find current and upcoming classes, webinars, seminars, etc.
- The 2018 I-codes are completed and have been sent to print, any new voting or hearings will be for the 2021 code cycle.
- **AGC – Steve Tondi**
 - No Update
- **Code Corner –**
 - “Reroofing requirements in the 2015 I-Codes” presented by Julie Sansone of Atlas Roofing and member of PIMA (Polyisocyanurate Insulation Manufacturers Assoc.)
 - Thanks to all our presenters for donating their time and effort to help us provide much needed instruction for members.

Move to adjourn by Ray Nees; second by Drake Daley; meeting adjourned at 12:30 hours.

Respectfully submitted:

Joe Kuhlenbeck- Secretary